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January 22, 2008 

 

 

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee  

 

FROM: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner/Engineering 

 Department of Public Works 

 

RE: Change Order No. 2, Contract 26-07(K7-030), 2007 City Resurfacing, A. W. 

Oakes & Sons, Inc., contractor 

 

 

We are submitting Change Order No. 2 on the above contract in the amount of $62,956.81.   

 

The original contract was approved in the amount of $1,006,716.82 under Resolution No. 07-

0219 of May 15, 2007.  This change order brings the contract total to $1,087,633.03. 

 

Funding is available in the following account: 

 
Account No.  Description Amount 
 

104.988.5420 Storm Sewer, Misc. $   19,746.00 

987.908.5020 Concrete Pavement Repl., Misc.      26,752.65 

987.908.5130 Asphalt Resurfacing      10,333.16 

987.907.5310 Sanitary Sewer Construction        1,125.00 

987.908.5520 Sidewalk Replacement        5,000.00 

                                             Total $  62,956.81 

 

 

 

 

 
Cc:  Joy Hansche 


